NEW BEDFORD WATER WORKS
APPLICATION FOR SERVICE AND METER
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I HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE the receipt of a copy of the Regulations prescribed in the Ordinance of the
City, for the use of Water, and I request that the water may be furnished through a
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at such rates as may from time to time be established by the City. ~
I hereby agree to pay promptly the bill for the Service pipe laid down for my premises, and to pay
all dues for water, and I agree to conform to the said Regulations and to all provisions of the Water
Ordinances, until written notice is given by me or my agent to cut off the supply.
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Carol Sherman

From: Ana S. Rosa ©

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 12:43 PM

To: Diane Martin

Cc: Michele Avila-Silva; Carol Sherman; Donna Santos; Frances Heggie; Cliff Souza; Danny
Romanowicz; Kristen A. Laycock; Peter Barney

Subject: Assessors Map 137A, Lots 291-293 Property Address

Hi Diane,

As you are aware, the new dwelling located at the above lois is being referred to as “948 Brantwood St.” After searching
for this address in our address cards, we found that this was not a legal address issued by us (City of New Bedford DPI-
Engineering Div.) for this dwelling. Our cards do not show this address as having been assigned to this, nor any other
dwelling in that vicinity. The owner/contractor/developer is the one that is suppose to contact Engineering once the
main door is framed for us to go out and do measurements. After, further research, it turns out that the main door of
this dwelling faces Upland St., so this address should not have made much sense to persons familiar with the house. Yet,
it was never questioned, until recently when the request came in to DPI from the realtor for a final reading.

Therefore, yesterday | asked Manny Silva to visit the site to obtain measurements for me, and | assigned the address of
#476 Upland St. to the structure late this morning. Please kindly adjust your records, and proceed with the preparation

of the final read requested. | ask that everyone beingcopied in on this message to also reflect the proper legal address
assigned today.

I have left a Voice Mail for George Hodge/GEH Central Heating indicating the proper address, and | have also contacted
Dorothy in Assessors, Kristen in Inspectional Services, Melicsa at KAM Realty and Attorney Kevin Medeiros in regards to
this matter. Thank you.
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Assistant Civil Engineer

City of New Bedford

Department of Public Infrastructure
1105 Shawmut Avenue

New Bedford, MA 02746

Tel: (508) 991-6229
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Sewer/Drain Service Permits
_V_ Water Service Permits
Driveway Installation Permits

Sidewalk Installation Permits
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